

National Collegiate Athletic Association OFFICIAL SCORING SUMMARY

FLORIDA STATE vs. LSU
Visitors Home

Date Oct. 27, 1979 Site TIGER STADIUM Attendance 67,197

Score by Quarters	1	2	3	4	Final
FLORIDA STATE	7	7	0	10	24
LSU	0	13	0	6	19

FLA. STATE - PLATT 3-yd pass from JORDAN (CAPPOLON KICK) 1ST Q 11:49
32 yds, 6 plays Drive time - 2:29

LSU - GAJAW 1-yd run (BARTHEL KICK) 2ND Q 13:55
5 yds, 3 plays Drive time - 1:05

LSU - WOODLEY 2-yd run (KICK FAILED) 2ND Q 7:22
55 yds, 10 plays Drive time - 5:03

FLA. STATE - JOHNSON 53-yd pass from JORDAN (CAPPOLON KICK) 2ND Q 1:22
53 yds, 1 play Drive time - 0:08

FLA. STATE - FLOWERS 40-yd pass from JORDAN (CAPPOLON KICK) 4TH Q 13:51
80 yds, 6 plays Drive time - 2:09

FLA. STATE - CAPPOLON 31-yd FG 4TH Q 4:53
16 yds, 6 plays Drive time - 2:44

LSU - CARSON 12-yd pass from ENSMINGER (PASS FAILED) 4TH Q 3:22
70 yds, 7 plays Drive time - 1:22

Time of Game: Kickoff 3:07 p.m. End of Game 5:54 a.m. Total Elapsed Time 2:47

Officials _____

Temperature 80° Wind 8 to 12 SSE Weather PTY. CLDY. 51% REL. HUM.

Sample scoring descriptions:

- Winsockie-Smith 6 run (Jones run) 9:56
- Tech-Jones 22 pass from Brown (Williams kick) 4:33
- Winsockie-Smith 3 run (kick failed) 13:06
- Tech-FG Jones, 23, 2:12
- Winsockie-Safety, Smith tackled Jones in endzone, 5:05
- Tech-Jones 13 run (Jones pass from Brown) 1:57

National Collegiate Athletic Association

FINAL TEAM STATISTICS

	FLORIDA ST.	LSU
First Downs	16	14
Rushing	4	7
Passing	10	7
Penalty	2	0
Rushing Attempts	43	43
Yards Rushing	150	177
Yards Lost Rushing	26	18
Net Yards Rushing	124	159
Net Yards Passing	312	175
Passes Attempted	31	26
Passes Completed	14	10
Had Intercepted	2	2
Total Offensive Plays	74	69
Total Net Yards	436	334
Average Gain Per Play	5.9	4.8
Fumbles: Number—Lost	1-0	4-3
Penalties: Number—Yards	5-52	3-45
Interceptions: Number—Yards	2-27	2-47
Number of Punts—Yards	8-391.0	8-41.5
Average Per Punt		
Punt Returns: Number—Yards	3-18	3-49
Kickoff Returns: Number—Yards	3-29	2-48

POSSESSION DOWNS	FLA. STATE	LSU
3rd Down	4 - 16	4 - 12
4th Down	0 - 1	0 - 0

TIME OF POSSESSION	FLA. STATE	LSU
1st Qtr.	7:48	7:12
2nd Qtr.	5:55	9:05
3rd Qtr.	8:20	6:40
4th Qtr.	10:29	4:31
GAME	32:133	27:28

National Collegiate Athletic Association

FINAL INDIVIDUAL STATISTICS

FLORIDA STATE

Visitors

Rushing	Att.	Gain	Lost	Net	TD	Long
JORDAN	5	0	15	-15	0	0
LYLES	16	83	1	82	0	28
WHITING	19	64	0	64	0	13
R. WILLIAMS	3	3	10	-7	0	3
Totals	43	150	26	124	0	28

Passing	Att.	Comp.	Int.	Yards	TD	Long
JORDAN	31	14	2	312	3	53
Totals	31	14	2	312	3	53

Pass Receiving	No.	Yards	TD	Long
WHITING	2	36	0	25
PLATT	1	3	1	3
FLOWERS	6	174	1	44
JOHNSON	3	91	1	53
R. WILLIAMS	1	6	0	6
LYLES	1	2	0	2
Totals	14	312	3	53

Punting	No.	Yds.	Avg.	Long
STARK	8	312	39.0	49
Totals	8	312	39.0	49

Field Goals	Att.	Made	Long
CAPPELEN	2	1	31
CAPECE	1	0	-
Totals	3	1	31

All Returns	Punts		Kickoffs		Intercepted	
	No.	Yds.	No.	Yds.	No.	Yds.
HENRY	4	-18	-	-	-	-
JOHNSON	-	-	3	-29	-	-
BENASCORTE	-	-	-	-	2	-27
Totals	4	-18	3	-29	2	-27

LSU

Home Team

Rushing	Att.	Gain	Lost	Net	TD	Long
ENSMINGER	2	6	5	1	0	6
GAJAN	24	108	2	106	1	29
SOILEAU	1	3	0	3	0	3
WILSON	1	0	0	0	0	0
L. D. JONES	6	23	2	21	0	11
HERNANDEZ	1	0	0	0	0	0
MYLES	1	0	1	-1	0	-
WOODLEY	8	37	8	29	1	22
Totals	43	177	18	159	2	29

Passing	Att.	Comp.	Int.	Yards	TD	Long
ENSMINGER	18	7	1	119	1	22
WOODLEY	8	3	1	56	0	36
Totals	26	10	2	175	1	36

Pass Receiving	No.	Yards	TD	Long
HERNANDEZ	1	9	0	9
CARSON	4	77	1	36
SOILEAU	1	20	0	20
PORTER	2	31	0	20
M. DANIEL	2	38	0	22
Totals	10	175	1	36

Punting	No.	Yds.	Avg.	Long
ADAMS	8	332	41.5	50
Totals	8	332	41.5	50

Field Goals	Att.	Made	Long
BARTHEL	1	0	-
Totals	1	0	-

All Returns	Punts		Kickoffs		Intercepted	
	No.	Yds.	No.	Yds.	No.	Yds.
WILLIAMS	2	-47	1	-22	-	-
QUINN	1	-2	-	-	-	-
MYLES	-	-	1	-26	-	-
TEAL	-	-	-	-	1	-47
white	-	-	-	-	1	-3
TOTAL	3	-49	2	-48	2	-47

National Collegiate Athletic Association

DEFENSIVE STATISTICS

Player <u>LSU</u> (Team)	Tackles							
	UT	AT	Tot	OB 32 33	for Loss	Fumb Rcvd	Pass Intc	Pass BrUp
<i>Atiyeh</i>	3	9	12	2-11	1-1			
<i>Hill</i>	7	4	11					
<i>Frizzell</i>	4	2	6					
<i>Thibodeaux</i>	10	3	13		1-9			
<i>Richardson</i>	4	3	7					
<i>Adams</i>	5	0	5		1-1			
<i>Quinn</i>	2	1	3					1
<i>C. Williams</i>	7	0	7					1
<i>Britt</i>	3	6	9					3
<i>White</i>	3	3	6				1-3	
<i>Teal</i>	2	2	4				1-44	1
<i>Phillips</i>	2	3	5					
<i>De Rutte</i>	1	1	2					1
<i>Turner</i>	1	1	2					
<i>Stevens</i>	1	0	1					
<i>McCage</i>	0	1	1					
<i>Woodley</i>	1	0	1					
<i>D. Williams</i>	1	0	1					
<i>Hernandez</i>	1	0	1					
<i>Johnson</i>	0	1	1					
<i>Francis</i>	0	1	1					
<i>Bowser</i>	0	2	2					

National Collegiate Athletic Association

DEFENSIVE STATISTICS

Player <i>FIA. State</i> (Team)	Tackles				for Loss	Fumb Rcvd	Pass Intc	Pass BrUp
	UT	AT	Tot	QB Sacks				
Herring	8	5	13		1-1			1
Piurowski	9	2	11					
Butler	4	1	5		1-2			1
Carter	4	4	8					
Bonasorte	3	0	3			1	2-27	
MACEK	3	2	5					
Scott	2	1	3		1-1			
Simmons	2	0	2	1-5	1-1			
Warren	2	2	4					1
Hunter	1	1	2			1		
Mindlin	1	0	1					
GA. Fetch	1	0	1					
Henry	1	2	3	1-2				
Richardson	1	0	1					
Whiting	1	0	1					
McLean	1	0	1			1		
Lyles	1	0	1					
LANIER	1	0	1					
Coursey	1	0	1					
Wallace	0	1	1					2
Jones								

LSU VS FLORIDA STATE (2nd Meeting)
Tiger Stadium ~~3:10~~ (3:10 PM Kickoff)

SATURDAY, OCTOBER 27, 1979
Play-by-Play (Regional Television)

LSU Coach - Charley McClendon
Career Record - W 134, L 56, T 7
Series Record - LSU leads 1-0
(LSU beat FSU, 31-27 in 1968 Peach Bowl)
Season Record - 4-2-0 (17th ranked in UPI)
LSU 44, Colorado 0
LSU 47, Rice 3
LSU 12, So. Cal. 17
LSU 20, Florida 3
LSU 14, Georgia 21
LSU 23, Kentucky 19

FSU Coach - Bobby Bowden
Career Record - W 96, L 43
Season Record - 6-0-0 (ranked 8th)
FSU 17, Ole Miss 14
FSU 31, Arizona St. 3
FSU 40, Miami, Fla. 23
FSU 17, Virginia Tech 10
FSU 27, Louisville 0
FSU 17, Miss. State 6

Next LSU foe - Ole Miss at Jackson, Miss.
Saturday, Nov. 3, 1:30 p.m.
Ole Miss plays Vanderbilt today
Today's Attendance: 65,000 (expected)

Weather Conditions:
Temperature: 80 degrees
Humidity: 51 percent
Sky Condition: Partly Cloudy
Winds: 8-12 miles from SSE
Rain Forecast: None

Team Captains: LSU - 29 Jerry Murphree, 37 Willie Teal, 68 Ivan Phillips
FSU - 12 Wally Woodham, 46 Ivory Joe Hunter, 69 Mike Good, 80 Scott Warren

Coin Toss: LSU won toss, will receive, FSU will kick off and defend South Goal.

FIRST QUARTER

Cappe will kick off for FSU to LSU out of end zone. LSU will play from own 20

LSU 15:00

L20 1-10 Soileau at right side (Herring) gets 3
L23 2-7 Ensminger screenpass right side to Hernandez for 9, fumbles, Bonasorte recovers FSU

FSU 14:18

L32 1-10 Jordan pass right side in end zone for Flowers incomplete
L32 2-10 Jordan right side keeps (Atiyeh) held for ~~xxxxxx~~ loss of 2
L32 3-10 Jordan left side to Whiting (Hill) for 25 FIRST DOWN
L9 1-g Lyles at middle (Frizzell, Hill) for 3
L6 2-g Whiting right side (~~xxxx~~ B ritt, Atiyeh) for 3 FSU time 11:52
L3 3-g Jordan pass right side to Platt in end zone TOUCHDOWN (T:11:49)
Drive - 32 yards in 6 plays - Drive time: 2:29
Cappellen kicks extra point - FSU leads 7-0

Cappe kicks off for FSU to LSU 1, Williams (~~xxxx~~ Macek, Wallace) returns 22

~~xx~~ LSU 11:41

L23 1-10 Gajan left side (Herring) loses 1
L22 2-11 Ensminger (Herring) keeps right side for 6
L28 3-5 Ensminger pass left for Murphree overthrown out of bounds
L28 4-5 Adams punts to F32 - Henry fair catches, fumbles out of bounds - 1 yard return

FSU 10:17

F34 1-10 Jordan pass right side to Flowers for 16, no play, FSU 15 yard penalty to F19 -offensive interference - loss of down
F19 2-25 Lyles at left side (Hill, Atiyeh) gains 3
F22 3-22 Jordan left side pass for King out of bounds
F22 4-22 Stark punts dead at LSU 2 45 - 33-yard punt

LSU 9:12

L45 1-10 Ensminger pass for McDaniels broken up by (~~xxxx~~ Herring)

LSU VS FLORIDA STATE
Tiger Stadium

FIRST QUARTER
Continued

SATURDAY, OCTOBER 27, 1979
Play-by-Play

LSU

L45 ~~2-10~~ 2-10 Ensminger pass to Carson for 20 (Herring) FIRST DOWN
F35 1-10 Gajan left tackle (Carter, Herring) for 5
F30 2-5 Gajan right end runs 22 steps out of bounds FIRST DOWN
F8 1-g Ensminger left side (Simmons, Butler) loses 5
F13 2-g Ensminger pass right in end zone to Carson for 13, no play, LSU 15 yards
offensive interference - loss of down
F28 3-g Ensminger pass down middle to Carson (Jones) incomplete
F28 4-g Barthel attempts 45-yard field goal - is short (T:7:12)

FSU 7:12

F28 1-10 (TV time out) Jordan ~~to~~ right side to Flowers for 7 (Quinn)
F35 2-3 Whiting right side (Frizzell, Atiyeh, Hill) gains 1
F36 3-2 Lyles (Hill) at right side for 3 FIRST DOWN
F39 1-10 Jordan left side pass for Whiting broken up by Williams
F39 2-10 Jordan passes deep to Flowers for 44 (Williams) FIRST DOWN
L17 1-10 Whiting at left side (Frizzell) gets 5
L12 2-5 Whiting left side (Thibodeaux, Bowsler) for 2
L10 3-3 Jordan pass right side for Lyles overthrown (Hill covering)
L10 4-3 Cappellen attempts 27-yard field goal - NO GOOD (T:3:57)

LSU 3:57 Woodley qb

L20 1-10 Woodley runs left side, fumbles after gain of 22, Wallis recovers for LSU FstD
L42 1-10 LdJones right side (Richardson) gains 6
L48 2-4 Hernandez at middle (Piurowski) no gain
L48 3-4 Woodley runs left side (Piurowski) gains 8 FIRST DOWN
F44 1-10 LdJones at right side (Butler) loses 2
F45 2-12 Woodley pass at middle for LaFleur (broken up by Jones)
F46 3-12 Woodley sacked by Henry for loss of 7
L47 4-19 Adams punts to F8 - ball rolls dead - kick for 45 yards

FSU 0: 59

F8 1-10 Jordan pass for Johnson incomplete out of ~~end~~ bounds
F8 2-10 Lyles left side (Adams, Richardson) gains 5
F13 3-5 Jordan pass for Flowers at right side overthrown (DeRutte covers)
F13 4-5 Stark punts to F49, Williams returns to F5 for 44-yard return
Kick for 36 yards (Whiting makes stop)

FSU 7, LSU 0

More

POSSESSION TIME (1ST QTR)

FLA. STATE 7:48

LSU 7:12

National Collegiate Athletic Association

QUICKIE STATISTICS

First Quarter

Half

Third Quarter

Final

(Circle One)

10/27/79

TEAM

FLORIDA ST.

LSU

	Visitors	Home Team
Score.....	7	0
First Downs.....	3	4
Rushes—Yardage (Net)	9-23	12-57
Passing Yardage (Net).....	79	29
*Return Yardage (Net).....	1	49
Passes—Att.-Comp.-Int.	10-4-0	6-2-0
Total Offense—Yards	92	86
Punts (Number-Average)	2-34.5	2-42.0
Fumbles—Lost	1-0	2-1
Penalties—Yards.....	1-15	1-15

*Return of Punts, Intercepted Passes and Fumbles (not kickoffs).

INDIVIDUAL LEADERS

Visitors					Home Team				
Rushing	Att.	Net Yards	TD	Long	Rushing	Att.	Net Yards	TD	Long
Passing	Att.-Comp.-Int.	Yds.	TD		Passing	Att.-Comp.-Int.	Yds.	TD	
Pass Receiving	No.	Yards	TD	Long	Pass Receiving	No.	Yards	TD	Long
Punting		No.	Avg.	Long	Punting		No.	Avg.	Long

LSU VS FLORIDA STATE
Tiger Stadium

SECOND QUARTER

SATURDAY, OCTOBER 27, 1979
Play-by-Play

First Quarter Score: FSU 7, LSU 0

LSU 15:00

F5 1-g Gajan at left side (Richardson) gets 1
F4 2-g Soileau at left side (Herring) for 3
F1 3-g Gajan at right tackle for 1 TOUCHDOWN (T:13:55)
Drive 5 yards in 3 plays - Drive time: 1:05
Barthel converts - LSU 7, FSU 7

Barthel kicks off for LSU to FSU 8 - Johnson returns (White) 14

FSU 13:49

F22 1-10 Jordan pass right side for Johnson broken up by Britt
F22 2-10 Whiting left side ~~(Atiyeh)~~ (Quinn) for 7
F29 3-3 Jordan (Phillips, Atiyeh, Thibodeaux) sacked for 9-yard loss
F20 4-12 Stark punts out of bounds at LSU 45 - 35-yard punt

LSU 12:25

L45 1-10 Gajan right side (Butler) for 5
Mid 2-5 Gajan left side (Herring) for 4
F46 3-1 Woodley passes right for Carson FIRST DOWN
F37 1-10 Gajan right side for 8 (Herring, Hunter)
F29 2-2 Gajan left side (Piurowski) gets 1
F28 3-1 LdJones right guard for ~~2~~ 2 (Piurowski,) FIRST DOWN
F26 1-10 FSU 5-yard offside
F21 2-5 LdJones right side (Bonasorte, Carter) for 11 FIRST DOWN
F10 1-10 Woodley at left tackle for 4 (Piurowski)
F6 2-6 LdJones right guard (Herring, Carter) for 4
F2 3-2 Woodley keeps at left guard for 2 and TOUCHDOWN (T:7:22) ALSO FIRST DOWN
Drive for 55 yards in 10 plays - Drive time 5:03
Barthel kick fails - LSU 13, FSU 7

Barthel kicks off for LSU to FSU end zone. FSU plays from own 20

FSU 7:22

F20 1-10 R.Williams right side (Atiyeh, Britt, Richardson) loses 1
F19 2-11 Jordan back to pass, runs left (Adams) held for no gain
F19 3-11 Jordan back to pass, throws left side to RWilliams (Richardson) for 6
F25 4-5 Stark punts to L28 - Quinn ~~kicks~~ slips for 2 yard return - Kick 47 yds

LSU 5:17 Ensminger qb (Woodley tb)

L30 1-10 Woodley pass incomplete right side
L30 2-10 Ensminger pass deep left side for Porter (broken up by Butler)
L30 3-10 Gajan right side (Piurowski) gains 6
L36 3-4 Adams punts F14 - Henry (Williams, Turner) returns 6 - Kick 50 yards
FSU penalized 10 yards for clipping

FSU 4:24 (TV time out)

~~F10 1-10~~

[MORE]

LSU VS FLORIDA STATE
Tiger Stadium

SECOND QUARTER
Continued

SATURDAY, OCTOBER 27, 1979
Play-by-Play

FSU 4:24
F10 1-10 Whiting right side (Thibodeaux, Atiyeh) gets 2
F12 2-8 Jordan back to pass, throws long (Britt) for King incomplete
LSU penalized 15 yards ~~for xxxxxx~~ FSU FIRST DOWN PENALTY PERSONAL FOUL
F27 1-10 RWilliams gets 3 (Richardson, Thibodeaux)
F30 2-7 Jordan pass at middle for Johnson incomplete
F30 3-7 Jordan at middle passes for King, broken up by Quinn
F30 4-7 Stark punts to LSU 240- Quinn fair catch - 34 yard punt

LSU 2:50

L40 1-10 Gajan left side (Herring, Bonasorte) no play, LSU holding 15 yards
L25 1-25 Gajan right side ~~Platt~~ for 29 FIRST DOWN (Jones)
F46 1-10 LdJones right side (McLean) for no gain
F46 2-10 Myles right side (Macek forces fumble, McLean recovers fumble (Myles minus 1 yard

FSU 1:30

F47 1-10 Jordan passes 53 yards down middle to Johnson for TOUCHDOWN
Also FIRST DOWN (T:1:22)
Cappellen converts - ~~xx~~ FSU 14, LSU 13
Drive - 53 yards in 1 play - Drive time: 0:08

Capace kicks off to LSU 32 - Wallis fair catch

LSU 1:21

L32 1-10 Gajan right side (Scott) 1 yard ^{SOILEAU}
L33 2-9 Ensminger pass left side to ~~McLean~~ for 20 - Hunter recovers (Bonasorte stops)

FSU 0:38

F47 1-10 Jordan pass deep for King broken up by DeRutte
F47 2-10 Jordan pass left side for Flowers broken up by Britt
F47 3-10 Jordan pass left side to Johnson (Williams, Britt) for 19 FIRST D OWN
L34 1-10 (FSU time out at 0:05)
L34 1-10 Capace attempts 51 yard field goal short and to right as second quarter ends.

FSU 14, LSU 13

Possession Time: Second Quarter

FSU 5:55	LSU 9:05
Half	
FSU 13:43	LSU 16:17

National Collegiate Athletic Association

QUICKIE STATISTICS

10/27/79

First Quarter

Half

Third Quarter

Final

(Circle One)

REVISED

REVISED

TEAM

FLORIDA ST.

LSU

Visitors

Home Team

Score.....	14	13	
First Downs.....	6	9	
Rushes—Yardage (Net)	15-25	29-138	
Passing Yardage (Net).....	157	58	
*Return Yardage (Net).....	7	46	
Passes—Att.-Comp.-Int.	18-7-0	10-4-0	
Total Offense—Yards	182	196	
Punts (Number-Average)	5-36.2	3-44.7	
Fumbles—Lost	1-0	4-3	
Penalties—Yards.....	3-30	3-45	

*Return of Punts, Intercepted Passes and Fumbles (not kickoffs).

INDIVIDUAL LEADERS

FLORIDA ST.

LSU

Visitors

Home Team

Rushing	Att.	Net Yards	TD	Long
WHITING	6	20	0	7
LYLES	4	14	0	5

Rushing	Att.	Net Yards	TD	Long
GAJAN	13	85	1	22
WOODLEY	5	29	1	22
JONES	6	21	0	11

Passing	Att.-Comp.-Int.	Yds.	TD
JORDAN	18-7-0	157	2

Passing	Att.-Comp.-Int.	Yds.	TD
ENSMINGER	7-3-0	49	0
WOODLEY	3-1-0	9	0

Pass Receiving	No.	Yards	TD	Long
WHITING	1	25	0	25
PLATT	1	3	1	3
FLOWER	2	51	0	44
JOHNSON	2	72	1	53

Pass Receiving	No.	Yards	TD	Long
HERNANDEZ	1	9	0	9
CARSON	2	29	0	20
SOIREAU	1	20	0	20

Punting	No.	Avg.	Long
STARK	5	36.2	47

Punting	No.	Avg.	Long
ADAMS	3	44.7	50

TIME OF POSSESSION

FLA. STATE LSU

POSS. DOWNS Fla. St. LSU

1st Half

13:43 16:17

3rd Down 5-9 / 4-7
4th Down 0-0 / 0-0

LSU VS FLORIDA STATE
Tiger Stadium

3rd THIRD QUARTER

Saturday, October 27, 1979
Play-by-Play

Halftime Score: FSU 14, LSU 13

Barthel kicks off for LSU to FSU 1 - Johnson (Stevens) returns 4s to F5

FSU 14:53

F5 1-10 Lyles at middle (Thibodeaux, Hill) for 3
F8 2-7 Whiting right side (Thibodeaux) gets 5
F13 3-2 Lyles at middle (Adams, Atiyeh, Phillips) loses 1
F12 4-3 Stark punts to L39 - Williams (Futch) returns 3 - kick for 49 yards

LSU ~~12:15~~ 12:51

Ls42 1-10 Gajan (Machek) for 3
L45 2-7 Gajan right side for 4 (~~Machek~~ Macek, ~~Carter~~)
L49 3-3 Ensminger pass for McDaniels incomplete
L49 4-3 Adams punts to FSU 15 - 36-yard punt - Henry fair catch

FSU 11:40 (TV time out)

F15 1-10 Jordan pass right to Whiting (~~Atiyeh~~, Teal) for 11 FIRST DOWN
F26 1-10 Whiting at middle (Thibodeaux, Atiyeh) for 2
F28 2-8 Jordan pass at middle to Johnson (C. Williams) for 19 FIRST DOWN
F47 1-10 Whiting at right side (Frizzell, White, Britt) for 1
F48 2-9 Jordan back to pass at middle for Johnson, incomplete
F48 3-9 Jordan back to pass at left side to Lyles (Hill) for 2
Mid 4-7 Stark punts to L6 - 44yard punt - Ball is grounded

LSU 8:35 (TV Time)

L6 1-10 Gajan at middle (Piurowski, Carter) for 1
L7 2-9 Gajan at middle (Carter, Macek) gets 2
L9 3-7 Gajan at left side (Herring) no gain
L9 4-7 Adams punts ~~to L42~~ - ~~42yard~~ 42-yard punt - to F49

FSU 6:52

F49 1-10 Lyles at right side for 7 (Britt, Teal)
L44 2-3 Lyles (Adams, Thibodeaux) for no gain
L44 3-3 Whiting right side (Thibodeaux, Frizzell, White, Britt) gains 1
L43 4-2 Stark punts to L5 - 38-yard punt is grounded

LSU 5:08 (Woodley qb) (TV time out)

L5 1-10 Gajan at right side for 3 (Bonasorte, Herring)
L8 2-7 Woodley keeps left side (Carter, Henry) gets 1
L9 3-6 Gajan left side (Carter, Herring) for 3
L12 4-3 Adams punts to F46 - 42-yard punt - Henry no return

FSU 3:16

F46 1-10 Jordan pass for Johnson deep, intercepted by Teal who ~~returns~~
returns to L46 (44 YD RETURN)

LSU 2:54

L46 1-10 Gajan for 4 (~~Nickrenz~~ Nickrenz)
Mid 2-6 Woodley pass to Porter for 11 and FIRST DOWN (Butler)
F39 1-10 Gajan gains 1 (Carter)
F38 2-9 Woodley pass left to Carson incomplete
F38 3-9 Woodley pass left for Porter incomplete
F38 4-9 Adams punts into FSU end zone - 38-yard punt

[MORE]

LSU VS FLORIDA STATE
Tiger Stadium

THIRD QUARTER
Continued

SATURDAY, OCTOBER 27, 1979
Play-by-Play

FSU 1: 00

F20 1-10 Whiting left side (Phillips, Thibodeaux) gets 5 - FSU 12-yard
penalty holding

F13 1-~~22~~17 Lyles left side (Williams) ~~14xxxx~~ 13 yards

F26 ~~xxxx~~ 2-4 quarter ends

Sc ore: FSU 14, LSU 13

Possession Time: Third Quarter

FSU 8:20

LSU 6:40

more

Third Quarter Score: FSU 14, LSU 13

FSU 15:00 (TV time Out)
F26 2-4 ~~xxxxxx~~ Lyles at middle for 2 (Richardson)
F28 3-2 Jordan pass right deep to Flowers and 37 yards FIRST D OWN (Britt)
L35 1-10 Jordan pass intended for Johnson in end zone incomplete
L35 2-10 Jordan pass intended for Williams at middle incomplete - no play
FSU 5-yard penalty illegal motion
L40 2-15 Jordan pass left side to Flowers for 40 (Williams tips ball) for
TOUCHDOWN (Also FIRST DOWN)
Drive - 80 yards 6 plays - Drive time: 2:09
Cappelen kick is good - FSU 21, LSU 13

Capece kicks off for FSU to LSU end zone - LSU plays from own 20

LSU 13:51 (Woodley qb)
L20 1-10 Woodley runs right side (Hunter) no gain
L20 2-10 Woodley pass left side to Carson (Bonasorte) and 36 FIRST DOWN
F44 1-10 Woodley (Simmons, Piurowski) keeps at middle loses 1
F45 2-11 Woodley pass right side for LaFlaar, intercepted by Max Bonasorte (Woodley)
and returns 27

FSU 11:58
L47 1-10 Lyles at middle (Phillips, Hill) gets 4
L43 2-6 Whiting right side (Hill, Quinn) for 1
L42 3-5 LSU 5-yard illegal procedure FIRST DOWN
L37 1-10 Jordan pass deep for Flowers incomplete (Teal covers)
L37 2-10 Jordan pass ~~xxxx~~ right side to Flowers (Hill, Britt, Williams)
for 16 FIRST DOWN
L21 1-10 Whiting takes pitch left side (Teal) for 13 FIRST DOWN
L13 1-10 Whiting right side, slips (Williams, Atiyeh) gains 1
L12 2-9 FSU calls time (8:51)
L12 2-9 Jordan pass for Flowers in end zone broken up by Britt
L12 3-9 Jordan runs right, pass in end zone intercepted by White returns 3

LSU 8:35 Ensminger qb
L3 1-10 Ensminger pass left side for Carson thrown out of bounds
L3 2-10 Gajan at right side loses 1 (Scott)
L2 3-11 Ensminger pass right side for Porter incomplete out of bounds
L2 4-11 Adams from end zone punts to L40 - 38-yard punt - Henry (Hernandez) returns 11

FSU 7:37
L 29 1-10 Whiting left side (Williams, Atiyeh) for 5
L24 2-5 Lyles at left side (Thibodeaux) for 5 and FIRST DOWN
~~L20xxxx~~ Whiting
L19 1-10 /~~whitting~~ at right side (White, Bowser) for 3
L16 2-7 Whiting left side (Phillips) no gain
L16 3-7 Whiting right side (White, Johnson) for 3
L13 4-4 Cappelen attempts 31-yard field goal -EX IT'S GOOD (T:4:53)
Drive - 16 yards in 6 plays - Drive Time: 2:44

FLA. STATE 24, LSU 13

[MORE]

Capece kicks off for FSU to LSU 4 - Myles returns (Coursey, Macek) 26 yards

LSU 4:44 Ensminger qb
L30 1-10 Ensminger pass at middle for Porter broken up by Warren
L30 2-10 Ensminger pass right side to Porter (Warren) for 20 FIRST DOWN
Mid 1-10 Ensminger pass at middle for Porter thrown short
Mid 2-10 Ensminger pass at middle for McDaniel complete (Warren) 22 yards FIRST DOWN
F28 1-10 LSU calls time (T:3:52) their first time out
F28 1-10 Ensminger pass right side to McDaniel (Piurowski, Henry) for 16 FIRST DOWN
F12 1-10 Ensminger pass left side for Carson in end zone incomplete
F12 2-10 Ensminger pass left side for Carson in end zone complete TOUCHDOWN (T:3:22) FSU
Drive 70 yards 7 plays - Drive time: 1:22
Ensminger pass right for two points incomplete, broken up by Herring
Score: FSU 24, LSU 29

Barthel kicks off for LSU to FSU 10 - Johnson returns (Richardson, Francis) 11 yards

FSU 3:17
F21 1-10 Lyles at middle (Thibodeaux, Phillips) gets 1
F22 2-9 Jordan pass left side to Flowers for (Williams) 30 FIRST D OWN
L48 1-10 Lyles left side (Adams, Hill, Frizzell) gets 2
L46 2-8 Lyles at left side (Williams, Derutte) gets 28 FIRST DOWN
L18 1-10 Lyles left side (Hill) gets 4
L14 2-6 Whiting right side (DeRutte) gets 4 (LSU time - 2nd - T:0:30)
L10 3-2 Jordan keeps and falls on ball loses 2 (T:0:25 - LSU time 3rd
L12 4-4 RWilliams left side (Thibodeaux) loses 9

LSU 0:17

L21 1-10 Ensminger pass left side deep for Carson, intercepted by Bonasorte no return tackled by Carson

FSU 0:08

F27 1-10 Jordan falls on ball for loss of 2 as fourth quarter ends

Final Score: FSU 24, LSU 19

FSU is now 7-0, LSU is now 4-3

Possession Time: Fourth Quarter FSU 10:29 LSU 4:31

GAME FSU 32:32 LSU 27:28

Official Attendance - 67,197

Next LSU game - Ole Miss at Jackson next Saturday, Nov. 3 at 1:30 p.m.

Thanks for coming - Drive carefully going home

GOOD NIGHT

Comments from Coach McClendon!

"We fought back just about as hard as we could fight back, but we made mistakes, and you're supposed to pay for those mistakes. And we did."

"In the second half we had the worst field position you can have. They landed two punts inside our five and then we ran an interception out of the endzone for poor field position. You can say they took our running game away, but you don't have a lot of running game when you're back that far."

"They hit bombs on us, and that's something that just should not be done. I think at first they were trying out Britt because he hadn't had much of a chance to work because of his injury. But it was the whole secondary, not just Britt. We let their receivers get behind us too much."

"We tried to do the best we could, we just played a very fine football team. But they're a clutch team too. They're supposed to capitalize on our mistakes, and that's just what they did."

Comments from Coach Bowden:

"You've got to give credit to LSU. They came after us and they played well."

"We did it today. You have to be good to beat LSU here. Just ask USC. I think we're good enough to be in the top five."

It (the win) meant a lot to our team and to me personally."

"The tackling was the worst thing we did in the first half. We would hit him and he would get away for another 15 yards."

"We like to call plays without a huddle, but we were afraid we couldn't do it here because of the noise. We tried it on the second play and it didn't do anything."

On the quarterbacks:

"Wally (Woodham) could have played. Jimmy (Jordan) had a good week of practice and Wally didn't. When Jimmy plays somebody is going to score, either them or us. "

"We couldn't overthrow and we couldn't underthrow, but the stuff had to be thrown downfield."